Questions and Answers: Answers are in bold font.
1) There is a discrepancy between the synopsis and the statement of work.  The synopsis states that you want weekly service and the statement of work requires monthly service.  Please clarify which it is that is required.

A1- The statement of work is the standard that contractors will be held to.  In the statement of work monthly maintenance is required with availability for emergencies.
2) It appears that it is your intention that the equipment is to be accepted by the successful bidder "As is" and be responsible for adhering to the statement of work.  As such we will need an opportunity to examine the equipment condition to determine if tests are current, if there are deferred repairs etc that will effect the cost of providing maintenance.  Is there any scheduled walk through planned? If not, can one be arranged before the bid opening?  If not, can the opening be postponed in order to schedule it?

A2- At this time, there are no known open repairs that are required.  A site visit has been scheduled for 22 September 2008, 0900, at the 3rd Medical Group.  For access to the installation or directions contact A1C Daniel Jackson no later than 22 Sep 2008, 0800.  
3) We would like to know the current maintenance pricing for the existing service agreement.  Where can we obtain that information?
A3- The detailed current maintenance pricing is source selection information, protected under part 3.104 of Federal Acquisition Regulation.  However, the amount of the contract is not protected.  The contract was awarded for $38,000.00.
